
FERNALD SILOS PROJECT WORKSHOP 
ACCELERATED WASTE RETRIEVAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

APRIL 1, 1998 

Evaluation Survey 

rhank you for attending tonight's workshop to discuss issues penaining to Fernald's Accelerated 
.Vaste Retrieval Project. Please take a few minutes to answer the questions below: 

How did you hear about this public workshop? 

- ,/ Received a postcard in the mail - A Look Ahead publication 

J Announcement a t  March Cleanup Progress Briefing 
- t/ Other (please indicate) F &'E5 4 CCBRP, 6 rLou 4 

Fernald Repon 

After tonight's meeting, do you have a better understanding of the Accelerated 
Waste Retrieval Project? 

What, if any questions or concerns do you have about the Accelerated Waste 
Retrieval Project? 

Did you review the available sections of the Silos 1 and 2 Accelerated Waste 
Retrieval Request for Proposal prior to  tonight's meeting (Statement of Work, 
Evaluation Criteria, and Technical Requirements Matrix)? 

Yes w No- 

What, if any, questions or concerns do you have about this information? 

w -6A- *-* 
Do you have any feedback about the presentation provided at tonight's meeting? 

Please indicate additional feedback you have about tonight's meeting. 

3otionai: 

Name Phone 
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What, if any questions or concerns do you have about the Accelerated Waste 
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~ ~ - - y h a 9 R * L . p &  

Do you have any feedback about the presentation provided a t  tonight's meeting? 

w 
Please indicate additional feedback you have about tonight's meeting. 

Phone 



1 3 6 8  

FERNALD SILOS PROJECT WORKSHOP 
A C C E W  TED WASTE RE7RtEVAL REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

APRIL 1, 1998 

Evaluation Survey 

Than& you for attending tonight's workshop to discuss issues petmining to Fernaid's Acceimted 
.Waste Retrieval h jec t .  Please take a few minutes to answer the questions below: 

1 I .  

2. 

3,. 

4. 

How did you hear about this public workshop? 

Received a postcard in the mail 
A Look Ahead publication 
Fernald Report 

Other (please indicate) 

- d - - Announcement at March Cleanup Progress Briefing 
- 

After tonight's meeting, do you have a better understanding of the Accelerated 

Y 6  Waste Retrieval Project? 

What, if any questions or concerns do you have about the Accelerated Waste 
Retrieval Project? 

Did you review the available sections of the Silos 1 and 2 Accelerated Waste 
Retrieval Request for Proposal prior to  tonight's meeting (Statement of Work, 
Evaluation Criteria, and Technical Requirements Matrix)? 

Yes No= 

7. Please indicate additional feedback you have about tonight's meeting. 

SeZ- 5- @Aw&- 
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